Kathy Payne

From: Margaret Jeffries

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 12:34 PM

To: Kathy Payne

Cc: Patrick Birkle

Subject: Columbia Learning Center Board Appointment
Hi Kathy,

The Columbia Learning Center Board met this past Saturday. Recently, the Board has had 9 members but in the not too
distant past, there were only 8. Two of the positions are to be appointed by the City Council. As you know, Patrick and |
are currently filling those positions. With my resignation, the Board agreed that a return to 8 members would actually
make it easier to schedule meetings and get everyone together. They asked Chris Iverson if he would be willing to be the
other City appointee and he said he would if the City Council agrees.

Would you please put this on the Council Work session agenda for discussion?

Thanks,
Margaret

Margaret C. Jeffries

Library Director

St. Helens Public Library at the Columbia Center

375S. 18' Street Suite A

St. Helens, OR 97051

503-397-4544

mjeffries@sthelensoregon.gov € PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS




